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HIGHLIGHTS

« Inclusive Framework's final agreement on Fillars One & Two.
- What' changed from the July 2021 version?
« Whatare the significant “open” items?

- Important reactions to IF's final agreement:
us.
- B
+ Canada
- Africa
HAPPY FRIDAY!

and

Superman has a boyftiond (n0, s not Robin)
Meanwhie, inthe tax world.

US Republican Senators want 0 be full courlod; Canada hodgos s bals; ATAF has 2
nd very

busy at the end of November!

2 his:)
Shown us the end of wokeness?"

Have a great weekend!
Stove.

THIS WEEK'S PODCAST

documents/reports)

Pillrs One & Two,

. dotailod implomantation plan)
«Pillar Two (inclucing dotaild implomentation plan)
+ Roactons

+ Other comments

ITB series on Pillars One & Two

+ Inclusive Framework's final agreement on Pillars One & Two (ITB, 16 October
2021)

Pillar One

Scope (Parts 1,28 3) ~ITB (22,29 Jan & § Feb 2021)
Nexus — T8 (13 Feb 2021)

Revenue sourcing rules (Parts 1 & 2) - ITB (26 Feb & & Mar 2021)
Tax base determinations (Parts 1 8 2) - ITB (12 & 19 Mar 2021)
Profit allocation (Parts 1 82) - ITB (26 Mar & § Apr 2021)

2021)
Amount B (Parts 1 & 2) - ITB (30 Apr & 7 May 2021)

Tax Certainty (Parts 1to 4) 1T (21, 28 May & 4, 11 Jun 2021)
Implementation and administration - ITB (18 Jun 2021)

Pillar Two.
+ GloBE rules
+ Scope - ITB (9 0ct 202
+ Calculating the ETR (Parts 18 2) - ITB (16 & 23 Oct 2020)
. rds - ITB (30 Oct 2020)

2020)

+ income Inclusion Rule - ITB (13 Nov 2020)

+ Switch-Over Rule, and Undertaxed Payments Rule (Parts 18.2) - IT8
(20 827 Nov 2020)

+ Associates,joint ventures and orphan entities; and Simplification

options
+ Other topics
- Subject to Tax Rule - ITB (2 Oct 2020)
* Implementation and Rule Co-ordination - T8 (11 Dec 2020)
GiL
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INTERNATIONAL TAX QUIZ
THIS WEEK'S NEW QUIZ
XCo,a compe X
Y.

2), basis =

The X1y and tothe 2017

Art 8. Thera i no Y1 treay.

Coonit
b ndY?, countries are
permited fo tax ZCo on the bare boat chartr fees which are paid by XCo to ZCo?

Answer in next week's B emailalert!

LAST WEEK'S QUESTION

XCo, X
oroffices in Y.

XCo owns 100% of the shares in YCo, a company resident n Y, which also cartes on an
insurance business.

Yoo
oes not nsure.

providod by XCo, but not by YCo. YCo wil act as a communication channol botwoan tho
customer and XCo. Howaver, i wil be cear (ncluding o tho customer) that any rosulting
and that o

conclude that coniract on behalf of XCo.

YCo doss not provde this "communication service” for any olher insurance comparies.

the butonly fan

Premiums e pai drcly by the customer 0 XCo
The XY raty i denticl o the 2011 UN model rcay.

Doesthe X teaty perit Y toevy income tx onth insuranco premis o 0 XCa?
s

XCo does not have P in Y under iher A, 51)or A 5(5).

However, does the deomed PE for insuranc comparies, in At 5(6), apply? There are 2
(1)XCo" an

I':and (2) XCo I
than an independent agent]".

rissue)

Test ( toXCo

However, lest (2) might be satsfied. Firty, the risks mght bo "stualed in [YT"~ this should
bo investigated. Socondly, arguably the insurance i “through” YCo. The word, “hrough’,
in his context Presumably,

a conlrac, 5(5)). It quite

“thvough YCo.

‘oxcoption in At 5(7),
(both of which must bo satisied 0 qual for tho excoption): (1) the porson i “indopondont
oftho eng K busi

15 YCo "independen” of XCo? Nither XCa's 100% ownership of YCo, nor the fact that
g g would

satisfod

the UN Comm.
(Comm. that“acting n the ordinary course of theif business” efers {0 the aciries
ot he ofher

that agent. Thus, the factthat YCo does not provide tis senvice 1o ofher insurance
Inmy view,

‘ s

s 5(7) does not
apply

Thus, IMHO: XCo possily has a PE in Y.

Az

11XCo has a PE n Y, the profts attibutable o the PE may be taxed in Y- At 7(1).

Under the ",
atrbution of profits o PES,the PE shouid bo hypothesised as a separate and independon.

(0., dociting on whethor or not 10 accopt tho nsuranco sk, dociding on tho promius)
Thus, Astho

the potentialy valuable “customer infroduction” Service), and a5 YCo does not perform any.
s o

bovery low (or, ossibly, i)
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